2RP- 1246
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Michelle Mullins [MMullins@concho.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 1:55 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Amos, James A; Gregston, Terry G
Cc: Joshua Russo; Pat Eliis

Subject: Dry Land Shiner Federal #1-Immediate Notification

Mr. Bratcher, Mr. Amos, Ms. Gregston:

On 7-18-12 at approximately 2:30 pm, a produced water release was discovered at the above-referenced battery. The
dump on the free water knockout failed, sending fluid to the oil tanks. An estimated 500bbls of produced water was
released with approximately 480 bbls being recovered. This facility is not lined. The free water knockout has been
removed from service while the dump is being replaced. We will get more details and follow up with a C-141 Report.

GPS coordinates, legal description, and driving directions below.
N 32.51975 W 104.37667

Dry Land Shiner Federal #1
Section 3

T21S, R 25E

430’ FNL, 2435’ FEL

Eddy Co. NM

APl 30-015-32815

From Artesia, head south on 285. Turn left onto Capitan Reef Road. Turn right at first caliche road. Follow road into
location on the left.

Michelle Mutlins

HSE Field Tech

2407 Pecos Avenue

P.O. Box 1630

Artesia, NM 88211-1630

Phone' (675)746-2010

Cell: (432) 934-1052
mmullins@conchoresources.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please iImmediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Amos, James A [jamos@bim.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 3:12 PM

To: Michelle Mullins; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Gregston, Terry G
Cc: Joshua Russo; Pat Ellis

Subject: RE: Dry Land Shiner Federal #1-Immediate Notification

In case Terry has not résponded, we did get your report. thanks

From: Michelle Mullins [mailto:MMullins@concho.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 1:55 PM

To: mike.bratcher@state.nm.us; Amos, James A; Gregston, Terry G
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

Dry Land Shiner. Federal #1
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

Michelle Mullinsg

HSE Field Tech

2407 Pecos Avenue

P.0O. Box 1630

Artesia, NM 88211-1630
Phone: (575)746-2010

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
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have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
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



